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TO: BIDDERS 

FROM: Administrative Office of the Courts 
Appellate and Trial Court Judicial Services Division 

DATE: July 19, 2006 

SUBJECT/PURPOSE 
OF MEMO: 

REJECTION OF ALL PROPOSALS 
2006 STUDY ON APPELLATE PANEL ATTORNEY COMPENSATION 

ACTION REQUIRED: None 

Project Title:  Appellate Panel Attorney Compensation 
RFP Number:  ATCJS-1 

 
The AOC did not receive a sufficient number of proposals to this RFP to ensure a quality product 
at a prudent price.  Therefore, in accordance with Section 8.0 of the RFP, entitled “RIGHTS”, 
which is shown below, the AOC hereby rejects all proposals to RFP Number ATCJS-1, 
Appellate Panel Attorney Compensation. 
 
 

“8.0 RIGHTS 
 

The AOC reserves the right to reject any and all proposals, in whole or in part, as 
well as the right to issue similar RFPs in the future.  This RFP is in no way an 
agreement, obligation, or contract and in no way is the AOC or the State of 
California responsible for the cost of preparing the proposal.  One copy of a 
submitted proposal will be retained for official files and becomes a public 
record.” 

 
 
Thank you for your participation in this RFP. 


